
MEMORANDUM 

TO: MARY CATHERINE HANNAH, ADMINISTRATOR 

FROM: DIANE REKOWSKI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 

SUBJECT: ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSONERS’ MEETING 
ATTENDANCE  

DATE: DECEMBER 17, 2021 

CC: CINDY JOHNSON, NATHAN SKIBBE 

The Alpena Resource Recovery Board respectfully requests to be placed on the agenda of the 

December 21, 2021, Alpena County Board of Commissioner’s meeting. The Resource Recovery 

Board representatives would like to update the Commissioner’s on the grant funding recently 

announced from EGLE, other funding opportunities being pursued and continue the discussion on 

county ARPA support.  

Thank you.  


